

Minutes of Committee Meeting held on Sunday 24 February 2019 - 11.00 am in the Trading Hut

Present:

Chair - Anthea Schmid
Vice Chair – Chris Rowsome
Secretary – Diane Rowsome
Treasurer – Raymond Bradley
Louise Clarke
Alan LeConte
Joe Ambrosano
Steve Dyason

Apologies: Karen Fitzgerald, Lisa Kennett

1. Potato Festival - Saturday 9 March at 11am

The event will be run from the community hut with the potatoes for sale to be moved down from the trading hut the day before.

It was decided to sell jacket potatoes with a variety of fillings: tuna mayo, beans and cheese, beverages and cakes provided as follows:

Steve – 20 Jacket potatoes
Joe – cream cheese and butter
Anthea - all other fillings
Lisa - cakes
Di and Chris - salad

Action:

- Volunteers needed to set up from 10am on the morning of the event.
- Raymond to email plot holders with details of the event.

2. Dates of future events and meetings

All events and meetings will be held on the Community Plot. The meetings dates for future events are:

14 April 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss **Plant sale on 12 May 2019**

9 June 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss **BBQ on 30 June 2019**

18 August 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss **Veg show on 8 September 2019**

13 October 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss **Bonfire Night on 3 November 2019**

8 December 2019 11.00am – Annual General Meeting

3. AOB

Good news - Anthea reported there are lots of new tenants - now only 9 vacant plots left on the site.

Work parties are needed to help paint the community sheds and trading hut.

We need bricks to build a BBQ for the community plot - Chris volunteered to build once supplies have been sourced.

There is a delivery next Friday for shop - to be confirmed by email by Raymond. Help will be needed to unload.

Action:

- Raymond to send out email to all existing and new plot holders notifying of them of forthcoming events, suggested dates for work parties to paint the sheds/trading hut and reminder to grow a few extra plants for the forthcoming plant sale.

Meeting ended at 11.45am. NB All future meetings will be held in the community shed.